MINUTES OF SUNRISE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting Date: December 6th 2022

This meeting was held in person and through <u>Google Meet Link</u> December 6th 2022

Attendance

Members in Attendance: Cathy Christiansen, Shellie Healy, Nikkala Stephens, Launa Williams, Amy Wallace, Sarah Moss, lee Williams, Nicole Theurer, Brooke Pugmire Guests in Attendance: Katelyn Ballif (Librarian) Muyly Miller (PTA) Members not in Attendance: none

Review and Approval of Minutes

Minutes taken by: Launa Williams

Sarah moved to approve the last monthly minutes and Nicole seconded the motion. Vote taken and approved unanimously.

Budget review Trust lands% remaining = 39.45% TSSA % remaining = 41.38%

New business:

- 1. Muyly guest visitor from PTA. Discussed becoming a "School of Excellence." Which is a national PTA status. We'll implement a plan and then see if we're selected.
 - School received 123 responses from parents, including 3 translated into Spanish!
 - This project will be facilitated by members of PTA/SCC.
 - We need to consult the survey data and see what items we can improve, aligned with national PTA standards.
 - Mrs. Healy will discuss the info in coordination with the school improvement plan.
 - The main items needing improvement from the surveys were school dropoff/pickup issues, PowerSchool, and bullying at recess. All items relating to the survey need to be kept confidential.
 - Shellie will coordinate survey responses from the School Climate survey and see where opinions overlap.
 - Shellie will send out data during the 1st or 2nd week in January.
- 2. Katelyn Bailiff (school media specialist)
 - Went over the standards she covers for digital citizenship. She recently taught the concept of "pause for people."
 - Netsmartz (Now has a new name Net Positive). Shellie would like to implement the new program and include the parent component as well.
 - Discussed the process for how to challenge a book.
 - SORA = district online library accessible from the school website

- 3. Technology budget
- The technology spending was over budget because of chrome books ordered early due to projected supply chain issues. Mrs. Healy moved money out of the paraprofessional budget (where there was surplus) to make up the difference. Bottom line = we have enough money!
- 4. LETRS discussion
- In the state of Utah, all current K-3 teachers are completing the LETRS course, along with SPED teachers and Administration. All new teachers will complete the trainings as well.
- 5. Sunrise cell phone policy updated draft
- Shellie went over the new plan, with updated wording.
- Shellie will send a copy of the updated plan to parents through email.
- Nikolla moved to approve the policy, Amy seconded. It was approved unanimously.
- 6. Safe routes plan reviewed by council.
- Shellie will update the Safe RoutesPlan website to add a crosswalk at the corner of 300 S 700 E and a blinking sign.
- Cathy Christiansen will look at trees and crosswalks on Hillside.

Adjourn - Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 31st, 2023 7:30am in Mrs. Harris's office